EOFOIA00066156-00001

Cumulative
NIV denied IV denied Refugee denied TSDB LPR .
’ : A . : Total since 27
Country boarding or no boarding or no boarding or no denied boarding
Jan 2000 Hrs
show show show or no show
Iran 51 35 0 0 86
Iraq 9 16 0 0 25
Libya 4 0 0 0 4
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 13 8 0 0 15
Syria 15 9 0 0 24
Yemen 10 9 0 0 19
Total 102 77 0 0 173

0300-1500 28 Jan 2017

NIV denied IV denied Refugee denied  TSDB LPR
boarding or no boarding or no boarding or no denied boarding Total for Period
show show show or no show
Iran 49 30 0 0 79
Iraq 9 16 0 0 25
Libya 4 0 0 0 4
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 9 6 0 0 15
Syria 14 5 0 0 19
Yemen 9 7 0 0 16
Toatal 94 64 0 0 158
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EOFOIA00066162-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:03 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Subject: [BMSpecial-HRCOMPBLR-020117-YEWAO020617-ECXX64A (1)] Business impact of new

Trump immigration order explained live Feb. 6

Forward to a Friend | View in Browser

Dear Carlos,

You've heard the news: President Donald Trump has signed an executive order initiating an
immediate freeze on persons entering the United States from seven countries: Iran, Iraq,
Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria, and Yemen.

The order, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States,”
affects immigrant and non-immigrant visa orders and calls for the suspension of immigrant
and non-immigrant individuals from entering the United States from the seven named
nations for at least 90 days. Also under the order, current H-1B and other work visa holders
who are currently traveling outside of the United States may not be allowed to re-enter the
country to return home and to work.

Silicon Valley is just one of the areas to raise concerns, as the order affects many staff
members of large tech companies. The CEOs of Microsoft, Apple, Netflix, Uber, Airbnb and
Tesla Motors noted the policy would jeopardize their competitive quest for talent. According
to USA Today, Google CEO Sundar Pichai condemned the order for potentially leaving some
of their 200 affected employees stranded abroad.

How will this new order affect your company directly—or indirectly—as a result of its effect
on American_business? Join us for a breaking webinar next week to learn more from expert
attorney; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Trump’s Immigration Executive Order: Impact on Business Travel and Employee
H-1B Visas and Green Cards
Live Hot Topic Webinar: Monday, February 6, 2017
1:30 p.m. to 2:15 p.m. Eastern / 10:30 a.m. to 11:15 a.m. Pacific
REGISTER

This critical presentation is available live and on-demand for your convenience.
Sincerely,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senior Managing Editor for Human Resources and Compensation
BLR
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Source code: SXXXXA
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Simplify Compliance
Drive Success
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EOFOIA00066165-00001

OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

Department of Homeland Security

ADVICE OF RIGHTS (KALKINES)

You are going to be asked a number of specific questions concerning the performance of
your official duties as it relates to:

U.S. Customs and Border Protection implementation of President’s Executive Order,
“Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry into the United States by Foreign Nationals,”
signed on Friday January 27, 2017.

Under the provisions of the Inspector General Act, 5 U.S.C.A. App. 3, as amended, you
are required to cooperate fully by disclosing complete and accurate information
pertaining to matters under OIG review.

You may be subject to disciplinary action, to include termination, for refusing to provide
information or answer questions posed by OIG officials if questioned on a2 matter that
may lead only to an administrative action (as distinct from a criminal prosecution).

You are advised that the answers you provide pertaining to the matter presently under
investigation, or any information or evidence which is gained by reason of your answers,
cannot and will not be used against you in a criminal proceeding, except that you may be
subject to criminal prosecution for any false statements made during this interview.

I have read the aforementioned and agree to the terms mentioned therein.

(Date/Time) (Location)
(Printed Name) (Signature)
(Witness’ Printed Name) (Witness’ Printed Name)
(Witness” Signature) (Witness’ Signature)
(Date/Time) (Date/Time)
Advice of Rights (Kalkines)

INV FORM-26 (revised 06/13)
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

See attached.

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:16 PM
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; OFO-FIELD LIAISON

_MARTEL, CARLOS C; { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :LAX-WATCH-CMDR; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

01/29/17 - 1500 hours - Los Angeles

Executive Order Reporting.xlsx
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals
1/27/2017 -1/29/2017
Cumulative

Field Office: ALL

Country

Number ot
Non-
Immigrant
Visa

Fneonntore

Date:

Number of
Immigrant

Visa

Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Report Time:

Number of

Widthdrawl
s Granted

0500

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Iran 60 31 310 | 55 0
Iraq 55 62 106 0 58 0
Iibya 0 0 3 0 0 0
Somalia 0 6 3 0 2 0
Sudan 14 16 14 0 25 0
Syria 28 19 39 0 31 2
Yemen 12 18 8 0 13 0
Total 169 152 483 1 184 2

Executive Order ]

‘racking - Reporting Period Total

2100-0500 January 29, 2017

N

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear

(laim

EOFOIA00066179-00001

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

:umber ot Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of Number of
Country ! Immigrant | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited
Immigrant
Encounters| Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals

Encounters

Iran 5 7 114 0 7 0

Iraq 5 20 72 0 5 0

Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0

Sudan 0 0 4 0 0 0

Syria 2 2 16 0 1 0

Yemen 0 1 5 0 0 0

Total 12 30 213 0 13 0

Number ot
Expedited

Removals
with Fear

e
AL

(b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

Number of | Number of | Number off Number Number| Number
Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
oranted WalVare WaIvere wailvers Walvers hv DEN
0 0 0 0 | 322

0 0 0 0 0 157

0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 8

0 0 0 0 0 15

0 0 0 0 0 44

0 0 0 0 0 15

0 0 0 0 | 564

Number of | Number of [ Number off Number Number | Number

Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR

Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers

s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
__oranted WAIVArS Walvere Walvers Walvers hv DEO)

0 0 0 0 0 106

0 0 0 0 0 84

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 0 0 0 17

0 0 0 0 0 10

0 0 0 0 0 226
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Atlanta

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00066179-00002

Number of Nuiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Dtz rant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- ymmlgran () § of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LLPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants oot Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ) . : granted ) i
Encounters Claim waivers waivers A waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Nitiiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
g ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Finisian of of LPRs of LPR
Country G Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants . A Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant 3 : ts not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ! ; ¢ granted . !
Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time:

Field Office: Baltimore

Date:

1/29/2017

0500

EOFOIA00066179-00003

Number of Number of Number of Number of  Number of Number
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of : S Number of Non- Non- Immigrant s of LPR
: 2 5 2 2 Number of Expedited Expedited : : Immigrant| LPRs not :
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls 5 Immigrants not Immigrants s not Waivers
Removals Removals with : s granted granted
Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted . granted waivers granted granted ¥ ; Granted
Fear Claim : : waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 1 1 20 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 20
Iraq 0 7 7 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 3 1 0 1 0 (b)(6), (b)(7)C) o 0 0 0 0 4
Sudan 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 (0 0 1
Syria 6 7 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 15 1 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Number of Expedited
Removals

Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Number of Non-
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrant
s not
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrant
s granted
waivers

Number

Number of
LPRs not

granted
waivers

of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

Iran 0 1 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 0 0 0 0 0 3
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time:

Field Office: Boston

Date:

1/29/2017

500

EOFOIA00066179-00004

Number of Nuiberof Number of Number of Number of Niiibei ot Nufiber ot Number Number
Non- Immi r“ant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- lnlmiox"-mts Y oo anails of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Vis: & LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ’ = ‘t | ¥ tg ; not Waivers
Visa o Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted i Erane granted Granted
Encounters 3 : % waivers waivers ;
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 3 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period ']

"otals

NowBerof Y v . Numh(.*.r of i\:umher of Nllnlber of Niniberof Nitihet of Number Number
Noi Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Dusticyants | Immicrant of LPRs of LPR
Country Fnmizrant Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants o g:anted CEanich not Waivers
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : s granted Granted
Encounters ¢ 7 A waivers waivers %
Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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

Field Office: BUFFALO, NY

Date;

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017

0500

EOFOIA00066179-00005

Number of Namber-of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number Number
Non- S Numberof | Numberof | Number of Number of | Expedited | Non- Non- e e of LPRs | of LPR
. : Immigrant 2 z : ; Immigrants Immigrants o
Country Immigrant s LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants i not Waivers
” Visa : ; not granted granted ;
Visa 0 Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted s S granted Granted
Encounters i . . waivers waivers :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 2 1 10 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 9
Iraq 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 1 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
2100-0300

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

Number

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- . . of LPRs of LPR
- Non- ) i _ i : ) Immigrants Immigrants W
Country v ) Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants - 1 not Waivers
. Immigrant - _ i _ T S : N not granted granted
] Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ; . granted Granted
Encounters LY - ; ! waivers waivers y

Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran ] 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Irag 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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EOFOIA00066179-00006

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/29/2017

Number o

Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of I Number of LPR

Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of

Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Number of Widthdrawls Granted Expedited Expeduec ’ Immigrants not Immigrants granted | Immigrants not Immigrants Bmuber of LPRS Waivers Granted by
Removals with : : 4 : not granted waivers

Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals Foar Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Iraq 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia , 0 2 0 , 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 2l 0 0 2
Sudan | 0 L 0 ! 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 L
Syria 1] 4 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 -
Yemen 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Executive Order Tracking  Reporting Period Total
Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/29/2017 Reporting Period: 1400-2000 hrs CST

: Number of
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of g Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of LPR Number of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Number of Widthdrawls Granted Expedited Haedited : Immigrants not Immigrants granted | Immigrants not Immigrants SAREEN R Waivers Granted by
: : < Removals with : : % . not granted waivers 3

Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals Fear (laim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Detroit

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

EOFOIA00066179-00007

Number

Non- Tiirivint Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tt e Niiiiecint of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Tmlgmn LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants U TSI | ot Waivers
; - Visa 5 . R = i not granted | granted
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted A ¥ granted Granted
Encounters 0 L o waivers waivers S _
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
Iraq 36 0 51 0 36 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 2 0 4 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

Executive

Country

Iran

Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of
Non-

Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number
of LPRs
not
granted
waivers

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

|

Iraq

48

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

elie]ie] o] o] la] o]

Q||| o

(=] ] fa] o] o] fo] e

elie]lie] o] ie] el o]
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Oflice: El Paso

Number of Non-

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Number of Number of

- = 5 e = - : Expedited
Counfry Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited APRCEns :
g : < > 3 Removals with
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals % 3
Fear Claim
[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 (4] (b)(s)’ (b)(7)(C)
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking

Field Oflice: El Paso

Date:

Reporting Period Total

1/29/2017

Number of Non-
[mmigrants not
granted waivers

Number of Non-
Immigrants granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants not

granted waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted waivers

Number of LPRs

not granted waivers

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted
by DFO

Reporting Period: 0300 hours (MST)

Number of

0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of - 2 Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of 3 = Number of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Expedited 2 Immigrants not Immigrants granted| Immigrants not Immigrants Number of L R~ Waivers Granted
B . it i Removals with - N i L not granted waivers 5

Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers by DFO

Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ({] 0 0

[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0

Yemen 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00066179-00008
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EOFOIA00066179-00009

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Houston Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 500

Number

Number of Nuiibes oF Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- e Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- fiomiizean of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa 2 LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants & nof Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters . . i granted - .
Encounters Claim waivers waivers Z waivers waivers by DFO
waivers ¢
Iran 3 2 13 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Iraq 1 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 2 0 | 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Re

vorting Period Totals

Number

Nisnber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Noii. Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Taiiiisvan of of LPRs of LPR
Country o Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants _ gr Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant ; s not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters : : ; granted z :
Claim waivers waivers ‘ waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 3 2 7 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
[raq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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

Field Office:

Laredo

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours (EST)

Number

EOFOIA00066179-00010

Number of Nuimberof Number of Number of of Number Number Number

Non- g Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- . of of LPRs of LPR

: Immigrant : X . . Immigran : .
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants taacE Immigran| not Waivers
Visa ’ Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters i ; granted : i
Encounters Claim waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
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

Naiber of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- - of of LPRs of LPR
Non- : 2 ; ; s Immigran : -
Country o Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants _ Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant . 2 s not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters : ; granted : )
Claim waivers g waivers waivers by DFO
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
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EOFOIA00066179-00011

“xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: LOS Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 1500

Number

Number of Nuinber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- N mnigeans Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- e of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants s llOtb Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ; ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ¥ . ) granted 2 ;
Encounters Claim waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 6 2 131 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 131
Iraq 3 0 8 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan | 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Syria 2 1 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Niitohies of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non. ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- I of of LPRs of LPR
Country o Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants i Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant ” ts not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters g . g granted ; !
Claim waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 60 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 60
[raq 0 0 -4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00019686



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Miami/Tampa

Number of Non-

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non-

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of LPRs

Number of LPR

Country Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited 5 Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Immigrants not granted Waivers Granted
. » b Removals with : : : ; ' -
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Foar Clatm granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers waivers by DFO

Iran 0 1 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 5 0 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Syria 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Office: Miami/Tampa Date: 1/29/2017 Reporting Period: 5:00

Country

Iran

Number of Non-
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of LPR Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Kear Claim

Number of Non-
Immigrants not
egranted waivers

Number of Non-
Immigrants
granted waivers

Number of
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted waivers

Number of LPRs
not granted
waivers

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted
by DFO

Irag

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Svyria

Yemen

(o] [en] [ [} [an} () (o]

(ol (ol (o] (o] (o) (o] (e

(=] (e (e [e) (e (el [

(o] (o] (o] (o] (e} (] ()

(=] (o] (o] o] (o] [of (o}

(o] (o] [a] [e] (o} (o} (e}

(e (e (e fa) (e (el (el

(= [ (el fa) () [ (el

(=] (o] (o] o] (o] (] (]

(=) (o] (o] o] (o) (a] (]

(] [ [l [ [an) Lan [an)

(o} (o] (o] [e] (o) (o] (e}

(=l (][] o] (o) (o] (]

EOFOIA00066179-00012

CBPBATES00019687



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: New Orleans

Date:

1292017

Report Time:

0500 EST

Number

EOFOIA00066179-00013

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of f Number Number Number
Non- i i e. Ot Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- (l) : ! of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Bt LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants MMrant fmm igran | not Waivers
. Visa : s not
Visa ‘ Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters s 5 N granted 2 .
Encounters Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
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
of

Number

Number

Number

Nom- Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- St of of LPRs of LPR
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Br Immigran | not Waivers
Immigrant ; s not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters : o S granted R Seeee
Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATES00019688



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: NYFO

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00066179-00014

Number of Naniber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Eimnilgt ant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Fmigtan of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LLPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ot Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ) . ) granted : ;
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 12 0 14 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Iraq 3 1 16 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Syria 2 2 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Yemen 2 2 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Nutber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Nosie ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- O — of of LPRs of LPR
Country & Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants _ evt Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant : ts not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters : 4 y granted : A
Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers
waivers
Iran 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Iraq 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Yemen 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

CBPBATES00019689




EOFOIA00066179-00015

'xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total

Field Office: PR Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500 hours

Number

Number of Namberor Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Ittt Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Intmigan of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants not Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters 3 ; . granted : ’
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

Executive Ord

er Tracking - Reporting Period Total

Number

Namber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Kot ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- - of of LPRs of LPR
Country - Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants " Br Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant : s not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters : X N granted : "
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

CBPBATES00019690



Executive Order Trac

Field Office: San Diego FO

Numper o1

Date:

Number of

king - Cumulative

Totals

1/28/2017

Number of

INumper o1

Number of

Number of

Number of

Non- : Number of Number of Number of ¥ Number of Non-| Non- Number of . p
; ; Immigrant ) : Expedited . ? : Immigrants | LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant ; Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited - Immigrants not | Immigrants | Immigrants not
T Visa Removals with X ; granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals o granted waivers | granted granted waivers : ;
e .| Encounters Fear Claim R waivers waivers DFO
Iran 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
Iraq 0 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svyria 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracl Reporting Period Total
Field Office: San Diego FO Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400

Numper o1

Numbper ot

Number of y Number of Number of Number of | Number of
Non- "m. & Number of Number of Number of .y ?r y Number of Non- | Non- Number of um. kD s o s e,r,o
; ; Immigrant % . Expedited ; - : Immigrants | LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant . Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited - Immigrants not | Immigrants Immigrants not
I Visa . Removals with S . granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters | Granted Removals : granted waivers | granted granted waivers 5 :
5 Encounters Fear Claim : waivers waivers DFO
Iran 0 -+ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Iraq 0 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svria 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00066179-00016

CBPBATES00012691



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

San Francisco Field Office

Number of
Non-

Date:

Number of
Immigrant

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Report Time:

Number of

5:00 AM

Number of

Country Immigrant 5e LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
» Yisa
Visa i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 5 0 34 0 4 0
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 0 7 0 1 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking -

Number of
Non-

Number of

Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number

EOFOIA00066179-00017

Number of
Expedited

Number of Number of f Number Number Number
Non- Non- 2 of of LPRs | of LPR
: . Immigrant : .

Immigrants Immigrants Immigran | not Waivers
s not

not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted

; : granted i %

waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

0 0 0 0 0 34

0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 7

0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of
Non-

Number of
Non-

Number
of
Immigrant

Number
of

Number
of LPRs

Number
of LPR

Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Immigran | not Waivers
Immigrant : s not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters : : : granted . .
Claim waivers waivers . waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00019692



EOFOIA00066179-00018

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:.  Blaine AOR Date: 1/28/2017
Numper o1 ! INumper of Numper o1 Numper o1 =
Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Non- um. il Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- um. e um. er o i g e er.o
; Immigrant : : : : Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant - Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants
i Visa , , ; not granted granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : : y
LI Encounters e N iy e waivers waivers waivers DFO
Iran 8 0 18 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18
Iraq 10 0 1 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen I 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Track Reporting Period Total
Field Office: Seattle Field Office Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400
Numper of INumper ot Numper o1 Numper ot
\ ) N f N r of N f N r of
Non- Il\nl::::l:ir (:: Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- lnlll:llllil)e;‘l:l:])ts lnlllllll:ibt;';::ts L;;;lsb;;:) Lll;;;l l;:’:i(i/ers
Country Immigrant i e Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants gre g s
ok Visa 5 y B not granted granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted . : .
ST Encounters Ao : S Pomos waivers waivers wailvers DFO
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

CBPBATES00019693



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00066179-00019

Field Office: TUCSON Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 500

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of i:l;lmber (I)Vfumber Number Number

Non- lnlxmi l.’ant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- R e —— of LPRs of LPR

Country Immigrant e LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants 5 e not Waivers
» Visa : ts not nts
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted granted Granted
Encounters 3 i : granted granted s
Encounters Claim waivers waivers ; . waivers by DFO
waivers waivers

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

Number of Number of Number of Number of of of Number Number
' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- ; : of LPRs of LPR
Non- : : : : ! Immigran| Immigra R
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants - 3 I not Waivers
Immigrant : ts not nts
i Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted granted Granted
Encounters e . \ granted granted i
Claim waivers waivers : : waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATES00019694



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: PreClearance

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

Number

EOFOIA00066179-00020

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of of of Number Number
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
Encounters - : : granted granted g
Encounters Claim waivers waivers ; . waivers by DFO
waivers waivers
Iran 20 9 38 0 29 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38
Iraq 2 0 6 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 4 14 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 7 3 4 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

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

CBPBATES00012695



EOFOIA00066179-00021

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time: 500

Field Office: Preclearance--Shannon, Ireland Date: 1/29/2017

Number of Nitinbét of Number of Number of Number of oNfumber T:fumbel‘ Number Number
Non- Tttt Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Nl Triniers of LPRs of LPR
Immigrant o LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants - - not Waivers
= Visa : ts not nts
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted | granted granted Granted
Encounters . i . granted granted i
Encounters Claim waivers waivers ; i waivers by DFO
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

Naiiberof Number of Number of Number of T;lmber 1:fumher Number | Number
s Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- | B e of LPRs of LPR
Country o s Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants = & not Waivers
Immigrant : ts not nts
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Remoy als with Fear not granted granted granted Granted
Encounters : y ; granted granted :
Claim waivers waivers : =5 waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATES00019696



EOFOIA00066185-00001

From: |_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:50 AM

To:

Cc: (b)(s)’ (b)(7)(C) MARTEL, CARLOS C
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
10-4

From (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:49 AM

54 (b)(6), (B)T)C) I —

(b)(6), (L)(7)(C)
Subject FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:44:03 AM
To: (b)(6), (bX7)(C) ;

SubJect: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b){(6), (b)(7)(C)

'(_n_ag's_)_(gﬂc_)_.was working, Would you please follow up wuth wwﬂ'm (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

i Office
(b)(6), (NTNC) iy bite

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:31 AM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Did anyone follow-up on this?

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:05:06 AM

To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: 'EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

.................

CBPBATES00019697



EOFOIA00066185-00002

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
(b)(8), (BXTHC) iy 1opile

From{ (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:00 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

g (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) +; MURDOCK, JUDSON W

i (b)(6), (B)(7TMC)________ i HOFFMAN, TODD A + (b)(6), (b)TNC) ... st (b)6), (B)TAC) i

(b)(8), (b)(T)(C) L HUTTON, JAMES R 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 57 OFO-FIELD LIAISON <@in)e)]

| (b)(7)(E) é

Cc: i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

CBP Associate C 1 ief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
K ()&}, (BYTHE) i
** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:57 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (6)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Owen Todd C (AC OFO): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) tHOFFMAN, TODD A
b)(6), (b)(7)(C : HUTTON, JAMES R
______ (b)(6)’ (b)(7)(C) DFO-FIELD LIAISON<_( LI ()b)(7)(E) }g
Ce:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High

ALCON: Requesting waiver for the following individual.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(B), BITIC) (O

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:39 AM

(b)(8), (B){7)(C) ;

Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C + (b)(6), (b)(7TX(C)

CBPBATES00019698



EOFOIA00066185-00003

g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : LAX-WATCH
COMMANDER! (b)(7)(E) b ()(6), (b)(7)(C) E

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver Narrative

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00019699



EOFOIA00066185-00004

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __:

Supervisory CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Los Angeles International Airport

Passenger Enforcement Rover Team (PERT)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the
intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this
communication and all attachments

CBPBATES00019700



EOFOIA00066189-00001

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:23 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
LARCWATCH CVIDR; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) ]

Subject: EO individuals being held spreadsheet

Attachments: FO EO Individuals Being Held 01292017 1100 report.xlsx

e EO individuals being held spreadsheet

CBPBATES00019701



EOFOIA00066190-00001

Field Office/Location

Name |  Status

Disposition

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO / JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO / JFK

NYFO/JFK

NYFO / JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO / JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

El Paso OFO/ Santa Teresa POE

El Paso OFO/ Santa Teresa POE

SFO

SFO

SFO

SFO

SFO

SDFO/Otay

SDFO/Otay

SDFO/Otay

SDFO/Otay

SDFO/Otay

SDFO/Otay

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

LAX

Baltimore FO / IAD

Baltimore FO / BWI

BFO/PHL

BFO/PHL

DFW

DFW

DFW

DFW

DFW

DFW

DFW

DFW

DFW

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Departure Flight/Time

Waiver Request pending submission to HQS

TBD, if necessary

Waiver Request pending submission to HQS

TBD, if necessary

Waiver Request pending submission to HQS

TBD., if necessary

Waiver Request pending submission to HQS

TBD, if nccessary

Waiver Request pending HQ decision

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

TBD. if necessary

TBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) TBD
WD TBD
WD TBD
WD TBD
WD TBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) TBD (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
INCOSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD

requested waiver

TBD if necessary

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

requested watver

TBD if necessary

B2--approved by C1 n/a
B2--approved by C1 n/a
B2--approved by C1 n/a

(B)(7)(E) :

TBD if necessary

D1--approved by Cl

n/a

requested waiver

TBD if necessary

requested waiver

TBD if necessary

B (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) NA

NA NA

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iTBD
Examination in Progress TBD

WD 1125 (CST)
WD 1125 (CST)
WD 1125 (CST)
WD 1125 (CST)
WD 1125 (CST)
ER 1125 (CST)
ER 1125 (CST)
WD 1125 (CST)
WD 1125 (CST)
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From: t____(b)8), (b)(7)C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:58 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS G (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
.___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___iLAX-WATCH-CMDR; (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
L (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: Corrected - EC individuals being held

Attachments: Copy of EO Individuals Being Held 01292017 1100 report (002).xlsx

e  Corrected - EC individuals being held

CBPBATES00019703



EOFOIA00066192-00001

Field Office/Location

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO / JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO / JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO / JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

NYFO /JFK

Disposition

Departure Flight/ Time

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

El Paso OFOQ/ Santa Teresa POE TBD
El Paso OFO/ Santa Teresa POE i (b)(G)! (b)(7)(C) TBD
SFO WD TBD
SFO WD TBD
SFO WD TBD
SFO WD TBD
SFO B (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) TBD (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SDFO/Otay IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
SDFO/Otay IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
SDFO/Gtay IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
SDFO/Otay IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
SDFO/Otay IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
SDFO/Otay b 6 b 7 C IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
LAX | vending C1 approval TBD
LAX vending C1 approval TBD
LAX pending C1 approval TBD
LAX pending C1 approval TBD
LAX pending C1 approval TBD
LAX pending Cl approval TBD
LAX pending C1 approval TBD
LAX pending C1 approval TBD
LAX pending C1 approval TBD
LAX pending C1 approval TBD
LAX vending C1 approval TBD
LAX 32--approved by C1 and admitted n/a

LAX B2--approved by C1 and admitted n/a

LAX B2--approved by C1 and admitted n/a

LAX ' (b)(7)E) ! TBD
LAX D1--approved by Cl and admatted n/a

LAX (b)(7)(E) TBD
LAX pending C1 approval TBD
Baltimore FO / IAD (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i INA

Baltimore FO / BWI NA NA

BFO/PHL ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iTBD
BFO/PHL Examination in Progress TBD

DFW WD 1125 (CST)
DFW WD 1125 (CST)
DFW WD 1125 (CST)
DFW WD 1125 (CST)
DFW WD 1125 (CST)
DFW R 1125 (CST)
DFW ER 1125 (CST)
DFW WD 1125 (CST)
DFW WD 1125 (CST)
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

See attached

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Friday, February 03, 2017 2:45 PM
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
()(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) LAX-

CWATEH-CIMDR
LAX - February 3, 2017: 1200 Hour - Executive Order Reporting
FOLA EO Report.xlsx

....................

CBPBATES00019705
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Los Angeles Date: 1/27/2017 - 2/3/2017 Report Time: 1200
Cumulative
Number of Number of Number of| Number of | Number of | Number of| Number Number | Number
Non- It esnt Number of | Number of | Number of Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigrant| of of LPRs | of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls| Expedited | Removals | Immigrants| Immigrants| s not Immigran | not Waivers
Visa Encounters| Encounters| Granted Removals | with Fear not granted | granted granted ts granted | granted | Granted
Encounters : f ; - ; y

Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers waivers waivers | by DFO
Iran 7 2 282 1 2 0 0 0 6 0 1 0 282
Iraq 2 1 24 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 24
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 8
Syria 2 1 23 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 23
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 0
Total 19 4 338 1 3 0 0 0 17 0 3 0 338

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

0200-1200 February 3, 2017

Niiinber of Numb(.ar of| Number of | Number of Num.ber of| Number Number | Number
Non- Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigrant| of of LPRs | of LPR

Country I oea Immigrant | LPR Refugees Widthdrawls| Expedited | Removals | Immigrants| Immigrants| s not Immigran | not Waivers

[ ————— Encounters| Encounters| Encounters| Granted Removals | with Fear | not granted| granted granted ts granted | granted | Granted

Claim waivers waivers waivers waivers waivers | bv DFO
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
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00019706



EOFOIA00066194-00002

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: LAX Date: 1/27/2017 -2/3/2017 Report Time: 1200
Cumulative

Number Number of
of LPRs LPR
not Waivers

Number of Number of Number of
Expedited Non- Non-
Removals Immigrants

Number of i
Non- | :::n f: ::t Number of Number of
Immigrant e LPR Refugees

Number of Number of
Immigrants | Immigrants
not granted | granted

Number of
Expedited

Number of
Widthdrawls

Country

Immigrants

. Visa
Visa

Encounters

Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear

not granted

granted

waivers

waivers

granted

Granted by

Encounters Claim walvers waivers waivers DFO
Iran 7 2 278 | 2 0 0 0 6 0 | 0 278
Iraq 2 1 24 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 24
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan | 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 8
Syria 2 1 21 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 21
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 0
Total 19 4 352 | 3 0 0 0 17 0 3 0 332

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

0200-1200 PST February 3, 2017

Riiihesal Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number Number of
Num b Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- lnl:mi i (l)ls I ::ln,o(; ::ls of LPRs LPR
Country - Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants LRSS MIISramts - hot Waivers
’ Immigrant - p not granted granted =
; Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted . . granted Granted by
Encounters =% ; = waivers waivers -
Claim waivers waivers waivers DFO
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

EOFOIA00066194-00003

Field Office: LA/LB Seaport Date: 1/27/2017 -2/02/2017 Report Time: 0200
Cumulative
Number ot Number of Number ot| Number ol Number of Number ot Number Numpber [ Number
Non- I st Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
Visa o Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
annnnfnre hHCOllnters (‘I ‘.ﬁn\ (rrunforl \vn;vnrc “.'n;vorc \v‘.ﬁvorc \\"‘J;“'D"Q '\‘! np(‘
Iran 3 3
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen
Total 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

1800-0200 February 2, 2017
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

.
Walvere

Immigrants

Number of
Non-

Number of

granted

.
Walvere

waivers

Number of |Number of
Immigrants [Immigrants| LPRs not
not granted

granted
waivers

granted
waivers

Number
of LPR
Waivers
Granted
hv DEO

Iraq

Libya
Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen
0 0 0

Total
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EOFOIA00066194-00004

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Las Vegas Date: 1/27/2017 -2/02/2017 Report Time: 0200
Cumulative
Number ot Number of Number ot| Number ol Number of Number ot| Number Numpber [ Number
Non- immi ot Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa B LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
Visa o Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
Encounters g i = : :
annnnfnre ( |‘.un\ (l"".l“fl)l" Walveare IWAIVAKFC IWIVOAFQC IVAITUVOFC '\‘! np(‘
Iran 1 1
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria 2 2
Yemen
Total 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Executive Order ]

‘racking - Reporting Period Totals

1800-0200 February 2, 2017

Number of ARBEROL | e Ol || SEUIerio) Number of | Number of |Number of LEr
Non Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of | Expedited Non- Non- Tmmierants Immierants| LPRs not of LPR
Country =3 Immigrant LPR Refugees | Widthdrawls | Expedited | Removals | Immigrants | Immigrants i i | e SN Waivers
‘ Immigrant % . not granted | granted granted
Encounters | Encounters | Encounters Granted Removals | with Fear | not granted granted . 5 X 5 Granted
Encounters 'y ~ : waivers waivers waivers
Claim WAIULEFC WATULKE hv DEO
Iran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Svria
Yemen
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Santa Anna Date: 1/27/2017 - 2/2/2017 Report Time: 0200
Cumulative
Number ot Number of Number ot| Number ol Number of Number ot Number Number | Number
Non- l toranit Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Country Immigrant \Tmlgran LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers

Visa ‘lSﬂ Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
annnnfnre hHCOllnters (‘I ‘.ﬁn\ (rr‘.xnforl \vn;vnrc “’ﬂ;l’ﬂ"q \.\-“J;‘.’Dl"ﬂ ‘\.".ﬁvnrc I\‘.’ npn

Iran

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order ']

‘racking - Reporting Period Totals

1800-0200 February 2, 2017

Number of Number of| Number of | Number of [ Number of| Number Number | Number
INUX S - - . .
Non Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Country . i Immigrant | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
‘ Immigrant :
Encounters| Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
Encounters S ) G 7 "
laim oranted Walvere WAIUAKFC WaIUOAKS WATUOKFS hv DEO
Iran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Svria
Yemen
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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EOFOIA00066194-00006

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Ontario Date: 1/27/2017 - 2/2/2017 Report Time: 0200
Cumulative
Number of | Number of " - = Number Number of | Number of | Number Number Numbe Number
) Number of | Number of Number A
Non- Immigrant Number of of Non- Non- of of r of of LPR
. . ) LPR Refugees . of . ) . . . . .
Country Immigrant| Visa Widthdrawl | . Expedited | Immigrant| Immigrant| Immigran| Immigra | LPRs Waivers
* i . Encounter Encounter Expedited §
Visa Encounter s Granted Removals | s not s granted ts not nts not Grante
s Removals . :
Fneanntar < with Kaar orantad WaATVArS orantad orantad orantad d hv
Iran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Country

Iran

Number ot
Non-

Immigrant
Encounter

<

Number of
Immigrant

Encounter

Number of
LPR

Encounter

S

1800-0200 February 2, 2017

Number of
Refugees
Encounter

S

Number
of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Widthdrawl
s Granted

Number
of
Expedited
Removals

with Fear

Number ot
Non-
Immigrant
S not

oranted

Number ot
Non-
Immigrant
s granted

walvere

Number
of
Immigran
ts not

orantec

Number
of
Immigra
nts

oranted

Numbe
r of
LPRs
not

oranterd

Number
of LPR
Waivers
Grante

d hv

Iraqg

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen
Total
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EOFOIA00066197-00001

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:21 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Subject: FW: Washington, DC: Executive Order Report - Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

Attachments: 2100 01282017 Updated table Executive Order Reporting attachment (002).....xIsx;

Executive Order 28 Jan 2017 2100 hrs Report.xlsx

DFO,

Please see below.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)C) |

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {c)

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:00:03 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW+ Washington, DC: Executive Order Report - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:57:37 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;

Subject: FW: Washington, DC: Executive Order

()(6), (b)(7)(C) , HOFFMAN, TODD A

éport - Protectirig the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

Looks like a big group of refugees in LAFO. Can you please advise status? | am prepared to consider waivers as we await

the redelegation.

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
Sent: Saturday, January 28.2017.10:51.PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >; ALLES, RANDOLPH D

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | FLANAGAN, PATRICK S <=4t maes
Subject FW: Washington, DC: Executive Order Report - Protecting the Nation from Forelgn Terronst Entry Into the U.S.

2200 report.

Todd C. Owen

CBPBATES00019712



EOFOIA00066197-00002

FExecutive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:34 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFOy b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘WAGNER, JOHN P

(b)) (BI7IC) X (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b){7)(C) : HOFFMAN, TODD A

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HUTTON, JAMES R ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Ce: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Washington, DUTEXECtive Utder Report = Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into

the U.S.

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Bullets for the Executive Assistant Commissioner
January 28, 2017

Washington, DC: Executive Order Report - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the
U.S.

1500 - 2100 January 28, 2017

Number
Number of Number B e Number of Of.
. : of of . Expedited
Non-Immigrant Immigrant/LPR . Expedited
Refugees  Withdraws Removals
Encounters Encounters Removals ;
Encounters Granted with Fear
Claim
Iran 20 70 16 8 |
Iraq 32 73 0 29 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 2 0 0 0
Sudan 8 3 2 7 0 (b)(7)(E)
Syria 7 12 1 5 0
Yemen 8 2 0 2 4
2
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EOFOIA00066197-00003

Cumulative
Number
Nolj:mber gt Number OfNumber Number of Number ;);;‘ edited
) Immigrant/LPR Widthdrawls  of Expedited P
Immigrant Refugees Removals
Encounters Granted Removals ]
Encounters Encounters with Fear
Claim
Iran 53 104 16 46 1
Iraq 48 115 0 55 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 3 ) 0 4 0
Sudan 13 12 2 19 0
(b)}(7)(E)
Syria 18 23 1 23 0
Yemen 9 19 0 13 4
NTC-Passenger:
Cumulative
TSDB
NIV denied IV denied NIV/IV Religee ISDELER :
) : : i denied denied Total since 27
Country | boarding or boarding or denied . .
: boarding or boarding or  Jan 2000 Hrs
no show no show boarding or
no show no show
no show

Iran 81 47 0 0 0 128
Iraq 12 22 0 0 0 34
Libya 5 0 0 0 0 5
Somalia 0 0 0 1
Sudan 19 10 0 0 0 29
Syria 20 10 0 0 0 30
Yemen 12 22 0 0 0 34
Total 149 112 0 0 0 261

NIV denied

Country  boarding or

no show

IV denied
boarding or
no show

1500-2100 28 Jan 2017

TSDB
NIV/IV
denied
boarding or
no show

TSDB LPR
denied
boarding or
no show

Refugee
denied
boarding or
no show

Total for
Period

CBPBATES00019714




EOFOIA00066197-00004

Iran 30 12 0 0 0 42
Iraq 3 6 0 0 0 9
Libya 1 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 1 0 0 0 1
Sudan 6 2 0 0 0 8
Syria 5 1 0 0 0 6
Yemen 2 13 0 0 0 15
Total 47 35 0 0 0 82

Submitted by: : (b)), (b)7)(C). (b)7)E) ¥ Field Liaison Division
Date / Time: January 28, 2017 / 2200 hours
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EOFOIA00066198-00001

Executive Order Tracking

Date:

1500 - 2100 January 28, 2017

Number oEN Number Number of Number of Number of LPR
Coimntes il:::::ig‘:"q::t o Immigrant/L.  Refugees Number of Number of Expedited Waivers
i ) i PR Encounter Widthdrawls Granted  Expedited Removals Removals Granted by
Encounters : .
Encounters S with Fear

[ran 20 70 16 8 1 g 53 168
Iraq 32 73 0 29 0 55 189
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 2 0 0 0 2 4
Sudan 8 3 2 7 0 (b)(7)(E) 2 22
Syria 7 12 | 5 0 10 35
Yemen 8 2 0 2 4 1 17
75 162 19 51 5 123 435

Niiiber of N Number Number of Number of Number of LPR
- = um' < a0t Immigrant/L.  Refugees Number of Number of Expedited Waivers
Country Immigrant i % . 3 : X Totals
PR Encounter Widthdrawls Granted  Expedited Removals Removals Granted by
Encounters : §
Enconnters S with Fear DFO
Iran 33 34 0 38 0 37 H I
Iraq 16 42 0 26 0 32 HHHHHHY
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 #HH
Somalia 3 3 0 4 0 2 HHHH
Sudan 5 9 0 12 0 (AT 2 b
Syria 11 11 0 18 0 6 #HitHH S
Yemen 1 17 0 11 0 2 #itHH
69 116 0 109 0 81 376
Cumulative
Numiber of Nofs Number Number of Number of Number of LPR
ot il:::::iorﬂllt Immigrant/L.  Refugees Number of Number of Expedited Waivers
) ) = PR Encounter Widthdrawls Granted  Expedited Removals Removals Granted by
Encounters i ‘
Encounters S with Fear DFO
Iran 53 104 16 46 ] 90
Iraq 48 115 0 55 0 37
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 3 S 0 A 0 4
Sudan 13 12 2 19 0 i 4
Syria 18 23 | 23 0 16
Yemen 9 19 0 13 4 3
144 278 19 160 5 204
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Executive Order Tracking

Field Office:

EOFOIA00066198-00002

Number of Non- I\um.ber Number of r ’ Numb(jr of Number of LPR
. i Immigrant/I.  Refugees Number of Number of Expedited Expedited o ! =
Country Immigrant 4 5 A Waivers Granted Totals
‘ PR Encounter Widthdrawls Granted Removals Removals with
Encounters B by DFO
Encounters S Fear Clai

Iran 0 9 0 0 0 8 17
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(7)(E) 0 0
Syria 0 1 0 0 0 | 2
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 10 0 0 0 9 19
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EOFOIA00066198-00003

Executive Order Tracking

Field Office: Date:

Number of Non- I\um.ber Number of r ’ Numb(jr of Number of LPR

. i Immigrant/I.  Refugees Number of Number of Expedited Expedited o ! =
Country Immigrant 4 5 A Waivers Granted Totals
y PR Encounter Widthdrawls Granted Removals Removals with
Encounters B by DFO
Encounters S Fea

Iran 0 10 0 0 0 9 19
Iraq 0 5 0 0 0 6 11
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 ®ONT)E) 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 15 0 0 0 15 30
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Executive Order Tracking

Field Office:

Date:

EOFOIA00066198-00004

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
Encounters S Fear C
Iran 2 A 7 <4
Iraq 1 1 2
Libya 0
Somalia 0
Sudan 0
- (b)(7)(E)
Syria 0
Yemen 0
0 3 0 0 0 3 6
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EOFOIA00066198-00005

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
Encounters S Fear Claim

Iran < 1 3 8
Iraq 3 3 6
Libva 0
Somalia 0
Sudan - U
Syria 0
Yemen 0
0 7 0 l 0 6 14
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EOFOIA00066198-00006

Executive Order Tracking

Field Office: Date:
Number of Non- I\um.ber Number of r ’ Numb(jr of Number of LPR ‘
. i Immigrant/I.  Refugees Number of Number of Expedited Expedited 0 ; Colum
Country Immigrant 4 5 A Waivers Granted
‘ PR Encounter Widthdrawls Granted Removals Removals with nl
Encounters B by DFO
Encounters S ar Claim
Iran 0 3 0 0 0 3
Iraq 0 1 0 0 0 1
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 2 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 1 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 4 0 0 0 4
Yemen 0 l 0 0 0 (bX7)(E) 1
0 12 0 0 0 12
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EOFOIA00066198-00007

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

Iran 3 3 ¢
Iraq 23 29 23 29 104
Libva 0
Somalia 0
Sudan 1 1 2
e (b)(7)(E) -
Yemen 2 2 4
25 33 0 25 0 33 116
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EOFOIA00066198-00008

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

Iran 0
Iraq 0
Libya 0
Somalia 0
Sudan (b)(7)(E) 0
Syria 0
Yemen 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00019723



EOFOIA00066198-00009

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

Iran 4 4 8
Iraq 1 3 1 1 6
Libya 0
Somalia 0
Euca 1 1 (b)(7)(E) 2
Syria | 1 ] 1 4
Yemen 0
3 8 0 3 0 6 20
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EOFOIA00066198-00010

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
: b)(7)(E
=l (b)(7)(E) s
Yemen 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking

Field Office:

Date:

: Number of Non- 2. umPer Nu'_"ber I Number of Widthdrawls Number of Expedited
Country ‘ Immigrant/LP Refugees
: Immigrant Encounters = Granted Removals
2 R Encounters Encounters
Iran 1 1 16 0 1
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 2 0 0
Syria 0 0 1 0 0
Yemen 4 0 0 0 <

19

Number of
Expedited

Removals with
Fear Clai

EOFOIA00066198-00011

(b)(7)(E)

Number of LPR «
Waivers Granted Totals |
by DFO
0 0 13
0 0 1
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 2
0 0 1
0 0 0
0 0
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Executive Order Tracking

Field Office:

Number of Non-

Date:

Number

Number of

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

C i Fikii Immigrant/I.  Refugees Number of Number of Expedited
OURLEY IS AN PR Encounter Widthdrawls Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters S

Iran 0 1 0 0 0

Iraq 0 0 0 0 0

Libva 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 5 0 0 5 0

Syria 4 0 0 4 0

Yemen 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00066198-00012

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted
by DFO

Colum
nl

(b)(7)(E)

(=] (o] (e (o] (] (o]
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Executive Order Tracking

EOFOIA00066198-00013

Field Office: Date:

Number of Non- I\um.ber Number of r ’ Numb(jr of Number of LPR

. i Immigrant/I.  Refugees Number of Number of Expedited Expedited o ! =
Country Immigrant 4 5 A Waivers Granted Totals
. PR Encounter Widthdrawls Granted Removals Removals with
Encounters B by DFO
Encounters S Fear Claim

Iran i 0
Iraq 0
Libya 0
Somalia ] 0
Sudan ; 0
Syria (b)(T)(E) 0
Yemen 5 0
0 0 0 0 0 ' 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking

Field Office:

Number of Non-

Number

Number of

Number of

Expedited
Removals with
Claim

Number of LPR

EOFOIA00066198-00014

(b)(7)(E)

C i Fikii Immigrant/I.  Refugees Number of Number of Expedited
OURLEY IS AN PR Encounter Widthdrawls Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters S

Iran 12 9 0 0 0

Iraq 3 5 0 0 0

Libva 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan ] 1 0 0 0

Syria 2 1 0 0 0

Yemen 2 1 0 0 0

17

Waivers Granted Totals
by DFO
0 21
0 8
0 0
0 0
0 2
0 3
0 3
0 37
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Executive Order Tracking

Field Office:

Date:

EOFOIA00066198-00015

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
Encounters S Fear Claim__

Iran 5 7 5 7 24
Iraq 2 2 4
Libya 0
Somalia 0
Sudan 1 1 (b)(7)(E) 2
Syria 2 2 4
Yemen 0
6 11 0 6 0 11 34
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EOFOIA00066198-00016

Executive Order Tracking

Field Office: Date:

Number of Non- Number Number of Number of Number of LPR

Immigrant/I.  Refugees Number of Number of Expedited Expedited

A 3 3 Waivers Granted Totals
PR Encounter Widthdrawls Granted Removals Removals with ; ; ;

Country Immigrant

Encounters : by DFO
Encounters S E¢ I

Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 4
Iraq 0 24 0 0 0 12 36
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sria 0 i 0 0 0 (b)(7)(E) 0 i

Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 29 0 0 0 12 41
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Executive Order Tracking

EOFOIA00066198-00017

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
Encounters by DFO
Encounters S

Iran 1 9 1 9 20
Iraq 0
Libya 0
Somalia 0
Sudan 0
Syria 2 (b)(7)(E) 2 4
Yemen 0
1 11 0 l 0 1 24
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EOFOIA00066198-00018

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
Syria (b)(7)(E) 0
Yemen 0
0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0
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EOFOIA00066198-00019

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
Encounters S ar Lot

Iran 1 4 0 1 0 4+ 10
Iraq 5 0 0 ) 0 0 10
Libya 0
Somalia 0
e (b)(7)(E) 0
Syria 0
Yemen 5 0
6 4 0 6 0 4 20
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Executive Order Tracking

Field Office:

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant
Encounters

Date:

Number
Immigrant/L
PR

Number of
Refugees

Encounter

Number of
Widthdrawls Granted

Number of Expedited

Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals with

EOFOIA00066198-00020

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted Totals
by DFO

Iran

Encounters

S

Fear Clain

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

(b)(7)(E)

Yemen

(o] (] [e»] (] (o] (] () (e}
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Executive Order Tracking

Field Office:

Country

Iran

Number of Non-
Immigrant Encounters

Date:

Number Number of

Immigrant/LPR Refugees
Encounters Encounters

Number of Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals with

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted
by DFO

Totals

EOFOIA00066198-00021

Iraq
Libya

Somalia

Sudan

(b)(7)(E)

Syria

Yemen

(o] o} [ev] (e [e] [en] [e] [av]
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EOFOIA00066199-00001

1500-2100 28 Jan 2017

TSDB
df;;] 4 1V denied NIVAV lz‘;fn“iize
boarding denied denied Total for

orno boarding booa‘rdmg boarding Period

Country boarding
or no

show or no or no
show show
show show
Iran 30 12 0 0 0 42
Iraq 3 6 0 0 0 9
Libya 1 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 1 0 0 0 1
Sudan 6 2 0 0 0 8
Syria 5 1 0 0 0 6
Yemen 2 13 0 0 0 15
Total 47 35 0 0 0 82
Cumulative

TSDB TSDB
NIV Refugee LPR Total

. IV denied NIV/IV :

denied ) E denied : )
boarding denied bearin denied  since 27

orno boarding or - boarding Jan 2000

Country boarding
or no

show or no or no Hrs
show show
show show

Iran 81 47 0 0 0 128
Iraq 12 22 0 0 0 34
Libya 5 0 0 0 0 5
Somalia 0 1 0 0 0 1
Sudan 19 10 0 0 0 29
Syria 20 10 0 0 0 30
Yemen 12 22 0 0 0 34
Total 149 112 0 0 0 261
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EOFOIA00066214-00001

From: [ (B)(6). (B)7)(C)’

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:54 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (bX7)(C)
; (B)(E), BYTC) ILAX-WATCH-CMDR

Subject: LAX - January 30, 2017: 1200 Hour - Executive Order Reporting

Attachments: Copy of 01302017 1200 Hour LAX EO Report.xlsx

See attached: LAX 1200 Hour Report: ~ Watch Commander: ®e.omeiwill be on-duty at 0600 Hours (PST)

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Watch Commander | Passenger Operations | Los Angeles International Airport|

B b)6). 0IM(©) || S {®1O.0I00 ] 51 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Number of
Expedited

Removals
with Fear

EOFOIA00066215-00001

(0)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Field Office: ALL Date: 1/27/2017 -1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500
Cumulative
Number of Niiiah [
Non- I um. -5 Ot Number of | Number of | Number of Number of
Country Immigrant “.‘ TNESAE | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited
: Visa
Visa Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals
Fneanntore Encounters
Iran 60 30 391 | 55 0
Iraq 54 62 117 0] 58 0
Iibya 0 0 4 0 0 0
Somalia 0 6 3 0 2 0
Sudan 14 16 18 0 25 0
Syria 28 19 42 0 31 2
Yemen 12 18 8 0 13 0
Total 168 151 583 | 184 2

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
oranted Walvere WaIvere wailvers Walvers hv DEN
0 6 0 0 | 403

0 ] 0 0 0 168

0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 0 0 0 8

0 1 0 0 0 19

0 2 0 1 0 47

0 7 0 0 0 15

0 15 0 1 | 664

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

Iran 5 7 55 0 7 0

Iraq 5 20 69 0 5 0

Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0

Sudan 0 0 3 0 0 0

Syria 2 2 11 0 1 0

Yemen 0 1 5 0 0 0

Total 12 30 145 0 13 0

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
cranted WAIVArS Walvere Walvers Walvers hv DEO)
0 0 0 0 0 47

0 0 0 0 0 81

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 12

0 0 0 0 0 10

0 0 0 0 0 158

................................
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Atlanta

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00066215-00002

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
Immigrant Visa
Encounters

Date:

Number of
Immigrant Visa
Encounters

1/29/2017

Number of
LPR

Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Report Time:

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

0500

Number of Expedited
Removals

Iran 1 1 20 0 2 0
Iraq 0 7 7 0 2 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 3 1 0 1 0
Sudan 0 | 1 0 1 0
Svria 6 7 0 0 11 0
Yemen 0 15 1 0 9 0

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

EOFOIA00066215-00003

Iran 0 | 10 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 2 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svria 1 1 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 | 0 0 0

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of Number of Number
: : Number of| Number of
Number of Non- Non- Immigrant : of LPR
: : Immigrant| LPRs not :
Immigrants not Immigrants s not = Waivers
: s granted granted
granted waivers granted granted : ] Granted
: : waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
0 0 0 0 0 20
0 0 0 0 0 11
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 +
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
0 0 0 0 0 6
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time:

Field Office: Boston

Date:

1/29/2017

500

EOFOIA00066215-00004

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

EOFOIA00066215-00005

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

CBPBATES00019743



EOFOIA00066215-00006

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

CBPBATES00019744



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Detroit

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

EOFOIA00066215-00007

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

Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Sapsiicd :
7 z > : Removals with
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
[ran 0 [ 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

EOFOIA00066215-00008

CBPBATES00019746



EOFOIA00066215-00009

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

CBPBATES00019747



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Laredo

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours (EST)

Number

EOFOIA00066215-00010

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

CBPBATES00019748




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: LOS

Number of
Non-

Date:

Number of

1/30/2017

Number of

Number of

Report Time:

Number of

12:00

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of
Non-

Number of
Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

EOFOIA00066215-00011

Number of

Immigr: 7 s . : Immigrant Immigrant LPRs not LPR Wai
Country Immigrant Tmlgr‘mt LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants i o LN STAnLS g e
i Visa . not granted | granted granted Granted by
Visa S Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : s e 2
Encounters : : : waivers waivers waivers DFO
Encounters Claim waivers waivers
Iran 6 1 212 1 2 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 212
Iraq 2 0 19 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 19
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 7
Syria 2 1 14 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 14
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period ']

Number of

‘otals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- : : .
Non- : : . . > Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ;
: Immigrant 5 not granted | granted granted Granted by
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted s 5 5
Encounters : - : waivers waivers waivers DFO
Clalm waivers waivers
Iran 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00019749




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
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EOFOIA00066215-00012
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: New Orleans

Date:

1292017

Report Time:

0500 EST

Number

EOFOIA00066215-00013

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

CBPBATES00019751



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: NYFO

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00066215-00014

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

CBPBATES00019752




EOFOIA00066215-00015

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

CBPBATES00019753



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

EOFOIA00066215-00016

CBPBATES00012754



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

San Francisco Field Office

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

5:00 AM

Non- Yiaiitercant Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant ',]."m*" At LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
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

EOFOIA00066215-00017

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
Encounters : : iy granted . .
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

CBPBATES00019755



EOFOIA00066215-00018

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

CBPBATES00019756



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00066215-00019

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

CBPBATES00019757



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: PreClearance

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

Number

EOFOIA00066215-00020

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

CBPBATES00019758



EOFOIA00066215-00021

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

CBPBATES00019759



EOFOIA00066216-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:04 PM
To: (b)(6). (bUTNC) __[ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; OFQ-FIELD LIAISON
Cc:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

! (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) i LAX-WATCH-CMDR
Subject: LAX - January 31, 2017: 1200 Hour - Executive Order Reporting
Attachments: FOLA EO Report.xlsx

See attached: LAX 1200 Hour Report: ~ Watch Commander House will be on-duty at 1530 Hours (PST)

Thank you,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Watch Commander | Passenger Operations | Los Angeles International Airport|

B (oo, mnic) | =1 66, 0X7©) 54 {b)i6). BIFIC)

CBPBATES00019760



EOFOIA00066217-00001

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Los Angeles Date: 1/27/2017 -1/31/2017 Report Time: 1200
Cumulative
Number of Number of Number of| Number of | Number of | Number off Number Number| Number
Non- Inl1mi it Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa 8 LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
Visa RO Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
Encannterc (laim oranted WAIVArS WAIVArS WAV ArS WAV ArC hv DNEO
Iran 6 1 252 1 b 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 252
Iraq 1 1 20 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 20
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 8
Syria 2 1 18 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 18
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 0
Total 17 3 29 1 2 0 0 0 17 0 2 0 299
. =% . . .
Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

0200 - 1200 January 31, 2017

Number of Number of| Number of | Number of | Number off Number Number| Number
Non Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Country z Immigrant | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant :
Encounters| Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | snot s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
Encounters Claim oranted wailvers walvere walvere walvere hv DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

CBPBATES00019761



EOFOIA00066217-00002

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: LAX Date: 1/27/2017 -1/31/2017 Report Time:
Cumulative

1200

Number of
Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of
Non-

Number of
Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Country Immigrant I{l.lmlgrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Inngrants Immsgrants | LERyiot LER Walve.rs
Visa 3 . o it not granted granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted . TR .
Encounters L - : waivers waivers waivers DFO

Encounters Claim waivers waivers
Iran 6 | 251 1 2 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 251
Iraq 1 1 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 20
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 8
Syria 2 1 18 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 18
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 0
Total 17 3 298 1 2 0 0 0 16 0 2 0 298

= = o o s

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Country

Iran

Number of
Non-

Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

0200 - 1200 Janua

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

30, 2017

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
LPR Waivers
Granted by
DFO

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen
Total

(=] {en] fea] o] fan) Fan] Fean)

(= lle] {e] fo] jo] (o] [l L

=] le] (o] jo] (o] (o] [

< e} fen] fen] [en] [an ] Fan] K e’

(= lle] o] lo] (o] (o] [l fe]

= llel la] fo) fo] (o] [l L

(= lle] le] (o] [o] (o] [l R

(=lle]le] fo] [o] [w] fe] L)

(=) ][] o] (o] (o] [e] [

= ife]le] (o] (o] (o] le] fa]

O OO IO |O|O ||

=lle]le] (o] (o] (o] (o] )

O O|W|CO|IO |0 |IO|O
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00066217-00003

Field Office: LA/LB Seaport Date: 1/27/2017 -1/31/2017 Report Time: 1200
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
Total 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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

CBPBATES00019763




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Las Vegas

1/27/2017 -1/31/2017 1200

Cumulative

Date: Report Time:

Number ol

Number of

Number ot

Number ot

Number of

EOFOIA00066217-00004

Number otf| Number Number Number

Non- I st Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR

Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
Visa o Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
annnnfnre hHCOllnters (‘I ‘.ﬁn\ ﬂr‘.l“fl)l'l \vn;vnrc “.'n;vorc \v‘.ﬁvorc ‘\.".);vnrc '\‘! np(‘

Iran

Iraq 1

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

. — . . .
Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

0200 - 1200 January 31, 2017

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

Number of | Number of |Number of

i Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of | Expedited Non- Non- 1 A of LPR
= Non- . o ‘ : : Immigrants [Immigrants| LPRs not N
Country 2 Immigrant LPR Refugees | Widthdrawls | Expedited | Removals | Immigrants | Immigrants : : Waivers
‘ Immigrant % . not granted | granted granted
Encounters | Encounters | Encounters Granted Removals | with Fear | not granted granted . 5 : Granted
Encounters o ~ . waivers waivers waivers
aim WaAlUera Walvere hv DEO
Iran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Svria
Yemen
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00019764



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00066217-00005

Field Office: Santa Anna Date: 1/27/2017 -1/31/2017 Report Time: 1200
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
annnnfnre hHCOllnters (‘I ‘.ﬁn\ (l"".l'lfl)l'l \vn;vnrc “.'n;vorc \v‘.ﬁvorc ‘\.".);vnrc I‘\‘.’ npn

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

CBPBATES00019765




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00066217-00006

Field Office: Ontario Date: 1/27/2017 -1/31/2017 Report Time: 1200
Cumulative
Number of | Number of Number Number of | Number of | Number Number Number
) Number of | Number of Number
Non- Immigrant Number of of Non- Non- of of of LPR
) ) LPR Refugees ) of . . . . . .
Country Immigrant| Visa Widthdrawl . Expedited| Immigrant| Immigrant| Immigran| Immigra Waivers
) Encounter | Encounter Expedited
Visa Encounter s Granted R 1 Removals | s not s granted ts not nts Grante
Enconnter < 2 cES with Kaar crantad WaATVAKFE crantad crantad d hv
Iran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number ot
Non-

Number of

0200 - 1200 January 31, 2017

Number of | Number of

Number

Number

Number ot

Number of

Number

Number

Numbe

Number

e Refingees Number of of of Non- Non- of of r of of LPR
Country Immigrant Widthdrawl - Expedited | Immigrant| Immigrant| Immigran| Immigra | LPRs Waivers
Encounter | Encounter | Encounter Expedited
Encounter s ¥ s Granted Removals Removals | s not s granted ts not nts not Grante
< with Kaar arantad WaAlUAKFE arantad arantad arantad d hv
Iran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00019766



EOFOIA00066218-00001

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:14 PM

To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C; i " (6)(8), (B)(7)(C) ;
3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
b (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iLAX-WATCH-CMDR

Subject: LAX - February 1, 2017: 1200 Hour - Executive Order Reporting

Attachments: FOLA EO Report.xlsx

See attached: LAX 1200 Hour Report:  Watch Commander: exe). eaxe)i will be on-duty at 1530 Hours (PST)

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Watch Commander | Passenger Operations | Los Angeles International Airport|

= b)e),

.........................

2116, O < (b)(6), (b)THC) |

CBPBATES00019767



EOFOIA00066219-00001

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Los Angeles Date: 1/27/2017 - 2/1/2017 Report Time: 1200
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
Iran 7 1 282 1 2 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 282
Iraq 2 1 24 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 24
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 8
Syria 2 1 23 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 23
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 0
Total 19 3 338 1 3 0 0 0 17 0 2 0 338

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

0200-1200 Februaryl1, 2017

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
Iran 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
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

CBPBATES00019768



EOFOIA00066219-00002

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: LAX Date: 1/27/2017 -1/31/2017 Report Time: 1200
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
Iran 7 1 278 | 2 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 278
Iraq 2 1 24 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 24
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan | 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 8
Syria 2 1 21 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 21
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 0
Total 19 5 352 | 3 0 0 0 17 0 2 0 332

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

0200 - 1200 February 1, 2017

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

CBPBATES00019769



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00066219-00003

Field Office: LA/LB Seaport Date: 1/27/2017 -2/01/2017 Report Time: 1200
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

Iran 2

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

CBPBATES00019770




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Las Vegas

1/27/2017 -2/01/2017 1200

Cumulative

Date: Report Time:

Number ol

Number of

Number ot

Number ot

EOFOIA00066219-00004

Number of Number otf| Number Number Number

Non- I st Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR

Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
Visa o Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
annnnfnre hHCOllnters (‘I ‘.ﬁn\ ﬂr‘.l“fl)l'l \vn;vnrc “FQ;KYI)"Q \v‘.ﬁvorc ‘\.".);vnrc '\‘! np(‘

Iran 1 1

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria 2 2

Yemen

Total 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

. — . . .
Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

0200 - 1200 February 1, 2017

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of Number

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

CBPBATES00019771



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00066219-00005

Field Office: Santa Anna Date: 1/27/2017 - 2/1/2017 Report Time: 1200
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

CBPBATES00019772




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00066219-00006

Field Office: Ontario Date: 1/27/2017 - 2/1/2017 Report Time: 1200
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

CBPBATES00019773



EOFOIA00066220-00001

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:28 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7C) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; OFO-FIELD LIAISON

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: LAX February & 2017 1200 Hour = Executlve Order Reportlng

Attachments: FOLA EO Report.xlsx

See attached: LAX 1200 Hour Report: Watch Commander

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

will be on duty at 1530 hours:

CBP Watch Commander | Passenger Operations | Los Angeles International Airport|

1= wxe, e | (ip)(@), (b)(7)(C) |

CBPBATES00019774



EOFOIA00066221-00001

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Los Angeles Date: 1/27/2017 - 2/2/2017 Report Time: 1200
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

CBPBATESO00019775



EOFOIA00066221-00002

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: LAX Date: 1/27/2017 -2/2/2017 Report Time: 1200
Cumulative
Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number Number of
Non- Tinniigrant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- fimileamte: | Mnimlgrmiis of LPRs LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants notgrinted: | wranted not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ) ) granted Granted by
Encounters ; . . waivers waivers .

Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers DFO
Iran 7 1 278 1 2 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 278
Iraq 2 1 24 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 24
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 8
Syria 2 I 21 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 21
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 0
Total 19 3 332 1 3 0 0 0 17 0 2 0 332

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

0200 - 1200 February 2, 2017

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number Number of
Non Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- e | e e of LPRs LPR
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants 8 8 not Waivers
Immigrant g not granted | granted
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted > . granted Granted by
Encounters ! L : waivers waivers X
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

CBPBATES00019776



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00066221-00003

Field Office: LA/LB Seaport Date: 1/27/2017 -2/02/2017 Report Time: 1200
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

CBPBATES00019777




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Las Vegas

Date: 1/27/2017 -2/02/2017 Report Time: 1200

Cumulative

EOFOIA00066221-00004

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
annnnfnre hHCOllnters (‘I ‘.ﬁn\ (l"".l'lfl)l'l \vn;vnrc “.'n;vorc \.\-“J;‘.’Dl"ﬂ \\"‘J;“'D"Q '\‘! np(‘

Iran 1 1

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria Z 2

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
laim WaAlUera Walvere hv DEO
Iran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Svria
Yemen
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00019778



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00066221-00005

Field Office: Santa Anna Date: 1/27/2017 - 2/2/2017 Report Time: 1200
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

CBPBATES00019779




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00066221-00006

Field Office: Ontario Date: 1/27/2017 - 2/2/2017 Report Time: 1200
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

CBPBATES00019780



EOFOIA00066333-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:58 PM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Subject: RE: FAQs

10-4

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:32:19 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sui)ject: FW: FAQs

Port Directors: Please advise your staff that any information requests should be directed the EO CAT at
(b)(7)(E) \with a carbon copy to} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand myself.

!
L

Thanks,

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

(B)B), (BXTNC) |

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:23 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPSi (b)7)(E) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

(b)7)(E) ;
Subject: FW: FAQs

FYSA. Please continue to direct all information requests to HQ.

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:12 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HUTTON, JAMES R| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FAQs

CBPBATES00019781



EOFOIA00066333-00002

All,

The attached FAQs have been approved by the Commissioner. This will remain an iterative document as we get
new/updated questions so please share the question and draft responses so we can continue to keep this document
updated. Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Office of the Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).
Cell:{ (b)(6), (bX7)(C);

CBPBATES00019782



EOFOIA00066340-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:18 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Subject: RE: Provisional Revocations Lifted in Compliance with Court Order
10-4

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:12:46 PM

To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sdbject: FW: Provisional Revocations Lifted in Compliance with Court Order

Fyi

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

i

Office

| (0)(8), (O)TC) yjopile

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 2:20:44 AM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | HUTTON, JAMES R;{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Provisional Revocations Lifted in Compliance with Court Order

Department of State letter attached.

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From! (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:15 PM
To: HOFFMAN, TODD A | (B){6), (B)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: Provisional Revocations Lifted in Compliance with Court Order

Letter attached. State lawyers will forward copy to CBP counsel.

.........

g
i

(b)(6)

Deputy Assistant Secretary

CBPBATES00019783



Bureau of Consular Affairs
Department of State

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

From: (b)(6) :

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:10 PM
To:: (b)(6) i

Subject: FW: reversal global

Your letter reversing.

(b)(6)

iDirector of Legal Affairs, Visa Office
Bureau of Consular Affairs
US Department of State

(b)(6)

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

EOFOIA00066340-00002

CBPBATES00019784





